



24 March 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA344AH
(Original Grant date: 28 May 2015 with reference to a C2PC dated 08/21/15)
Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA344AH, originally granted on 5/28/2015.

The major change filed under this application is:

- To integrate this WiFi card into a specific host system (host model name is indicated in the test reports).
- Channels 12 and 13 are not used in this module / host combination.

Also, please note the following with respect to this application:

- SAR testing is performed to demonstrate compliance.
- Software security remains unchanged from the original application.
- Device was tested in accordance with the new U-NII rule adopted under Docket No. 13-49, per C2PC grant dated 08/21/15.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

Mark Ortlieb
Staff Engineer, Regulatory
Qualcomm Technologies Inc./Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.
1-858-658-3208
mortlieb@qti.qualcomm.com